

RE: This meeting at Finance will run long

From: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Feb 2018 16:44:23 -0500
Attachments: Draft_SOC Briefing Deck_20180207 v6.pptx (580.7 kB); SCOPA QAs_SOC_20180207_v2.docx (39.18 kB)

I did want to check in on how you're feeling about SCOPA and chat about the game plan for the SoC briefing on Friday.

We have updated our deck and developed Qs & As the Secretary may receive. (Both documents are attached for your reference) We haven't circulated these with folks but since the response content is taken from previously approved material I don't expect there to be any issues. These will be supplemented by the briefing binder which the SoC and others can reference as needed however, since he will be most interested in the summary chart we can keep the conversation focussed on that and provide a quick logistics overview and our plan for who speaks to what. Not sure if you want your remarks to be included the material but we have an updated draft if there is interest in reviewing.

It would be great if we could grab a couple of minutes with Cindy and Karen to make sure we are all well- coordinated (not a stage I want to fumble on!) ☺

On a side note, perhaps this was done in error but currently, the invite list for Friday's meeting includes MO staff and not sure that is a good idea since this will be the first meeting we have with the SoC on SCOPA. Thoughts?

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: February-07-18 4:19 PM
To: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS); Hartog, Erika (TBS)
Subject: Re: This meeting at Finance will run long

Anything urgent?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:18 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Hartog, Erika (TBS)
Subject: RE: This meeting at Finance will run long

Ok no problem

From: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Sent: February-07-18 4:17 PM
To: Hartog, Erika (TBS); DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)
Subject: This meeting at Finance will run long

Sofie, we should probably reschedule.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.